

## LLC YS March 4, 2024 at 1:00pm

Notes taken by Justine Wiegers (AL)

Attending: Abi Avery (AF), Allison Boyer (OL), Ashley Johnson (OA), Barbara Root (IB), Chris Stegink (AL), Erin Quada (BH), Erin Supri (IS), Ingrid Boyer (AS), Jade Poortenga (IS), Jenny Brown (AB), Jessica Volkens (OZ), Julianne Klumpp (IC), Justine Wiegers (AL), Keeva Filipek (KDL), Melissa Osickey (OS), Shanni Kerr (IC), Shannon Donley (OC), Tiffany Ohman (MG), Tori Schreur (AW), Vanessa Martinez (AF), and Zach Ludge (OC)

1. Greetings- Zach
2. Update from Maranda
  - a. Big Adventure Prizes
    - i. Tier 1
      1. Boyne Mountain
        - a. Overnight stay
        - b. They have the new sky bridge
        - c. They have a great indoor water park
      2. Great Lakes Crossing Outlets
        - a. Overnight stay
        - b. Passes to
          - i. Sea Life
          - ii. Peppa Pig
          - iii. LEGOLAND
        - c. Shopping Spree
    - ii. Tier 2
      1. Priority Health
      2. John Ball Zoo
      3. Meijer Gardens
    - iii. Every Library (to be picked up at May 6 meeting)
      1. Whitecaps Tickets
      2. Priority Health Pens
      3. Zoo Bookmarks
      4. Meijer \$25 gift card
  - b. Each library will draw 1 name to send to Maranda by August 1.
  - c. Each library will contact their own winners. When the prize is picked up, please take a photo of the winner to send to Maranda.
3. Approval of October Meeting Minutes
  - a. Motion: Shanni
  - b. Second: Chris
  - c. Motion Passes
4. Summer Reading Workshop Recap
  - a. Went well
  - b. Continuing Ed survey was filled out at the workshop. If you want to know the results, Ingrid has them.
5. Vice Chair and Workshop Committee
  - a. Erin S. will complete Paige's term as vice chair
    - i. Motion: Allison
    - ii. Second: Zach
    - iii. Motion Passes

6. Whitecaps Tickets and Gift cards
  - a. Last summer was chaos with sending Whitecaps tickets and gift cards to libraries who were not present at the May meeting.
  - b. This year libraries not attending the May meeting will have to arrange to have someone else pick up their items. We will not be sending tickets or gift cards in delivery this year.
7. Round Talk
  - a. Un-Dewey Children's NF
    - i. Erin S asked if libraries have their children's NF sorted by category
    - ii. Allison has hers partially categorized
      1. She will be emailing out her category information
    - iii. Shannon's library has them categorized
    - iv. Shanni's library un-categorized them
    - v. Melissa's library is working on it
    - vi. It is time consuming
    - vii. Browsability can become easier, but you run into challenges like a Holiday Pete the Cat book- does it go under Pete the Cat or Holiday?
  - b. Do you weed board books?
    - i. Erin S- does not charge for gross or broken board books. You can't teach babies book etiquette
    - ii. (I cannot remember who said this) As new board books come in they withdraw old board books.
  - c. Restrictions on "special" items like hotspots or kits
    - i. A lot of discussion around what each library does.
8. Next meeting: May 6 at 1:00pm at KDL service center (814 W River Center Dr NE, Comstock Park, MI)